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3. sTaTErEnT OF sanficance: Listed as Historic Site No. 54509 on the My Iady's Manor Historica' o
iose rever trezessary) District. This small dwelling is representative of several brick :
builéincs kuilt in rMonkton village, possibly as early as 1823, probably immediately

after the Civil War, of brick fired in kilns located in the vﬂlaoe. For many ye€ars,
commencing in 1890, it was occupied by the MNorthern Central Rallv:ay Statiomasters 0

supervised the railroad in Monkton.
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INSTR ETIONS

SEE

b Lo Wi R Wit Doback - O 3050454919

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

C OMMON:
Stationmaster's House BCHS #509

AND/OR HISTORIC:

2.

e L

STREET AND NUMBER:

West =ide donkton hde., just west of R.xs tracks

CiTY OR TOWN:

sonkten
STATE
| Marvland .
[3 CLASSIFICATION _ -
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
L STATUS

{Check One) OWNERSHIP TO THE PUBLIC

{1 District x:] Building [J Pubtic Public Acquisition: X Occupied Yes:

] Site [ Structure p Private O In Process !, Unoccupied O Restricted
[0 Object J Both ] Being Considered lk_] Preservation work [ Unrestricted

in progress K1 No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

O Agricultural (] Government [J Park ] Transportation {3 Comments
[J Commercial {0 Industrial X Private Residence [ Other (Specity)
O Educational [ Military [ Religious

. OWNER OF PROPERTY

O] Entertainment O Museum O Scientific XXTE KXY WX K0 A T

WNER’'S NAME:

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas G. McCausland
STREET AND NUMBER:

Monkton .d-

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Jonkton

OCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Baltimore County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Towson Maryland

TITLE OF SURVEY:

Maryvland Historic Sites Inventory, Baltimore County
DATE OF SURVEY: [ Federal [J State {3 County [ Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREEY AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

BA-504

PSS =709



(Check One)
CONDITION [ Excellent @_Good [ Fair [} Deteriorated ] Ruins [ -Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)
] Altered X Uncitered ] Moved X Origine! Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 24D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Station iaster's House is a brick house of two storeys, h
two bay front section facing east, behind the aopth portion of wh

& two bay rear v1n5- Grage slovers o L0 nrc o L shoac Jou

Y

+
V
ch is
L3~
bi'ui

3

s oaltwg o ovwea T e Soon
mersl nhsrocter and etails indicate that thiz structure is contem-
porary with zeveral other structures in the villaze of fonkton, orobably
built immediatsly 'f er the Civil var. Historical research indicates that
a house stood on this site in 195C, but physical sxapination of the existing

structure suggestes — but does nct prove conclusively -- that it was built
later.

The brick walls are laid in common bond, with everv sixth course heac-
erg. The front section is bonced with the rear, znd there is no joint in
thc stons cellar walle, indicating that the two sections were built at
different times. The f1r5u storey of the west or rear wall of the rear wing
extends northerly beyond the mas:z of the -wing to terminate a small norch
which extends to the front section. This feature may be compared to the
original one-bay, one-storey wings which extend from the side of two storey
rear wings of several other Honkton houses, including the Coda and Fearce-
Stegman. A one storevw, checd-roofed front porch is now ramoved, but an
original flashing course, extending bteyond the face of the wall, at the
second ctorey windoweill level, and the use of galmon bricks in the space
once covered by the roof, sug:estes the vorch was an original feature. The
former columnes ars outlined in raint on the brick wall.

The front door, with ite transom, is in the woutherly bay. Wwindows
are %/€, with louvred blinds. All openings have extosed wood lintels. A
door, with a small csheltering vorch, once wae in the eazsterly bay of the
rear wing's south facade; it is now a windows

The wood cornice terminates in bold returns on the gable ends, ana ex-
tends, with its generous overhang, up the rakes. A flush end chimney ter-
minates each of the three gables. The roofs are coverea with clates

The front eoor orizinally gave access to a narrow hall along the south
side, containing a straight, open stair to the second floor. The partition
defining the hall is now removed, creating one large room in the front. 1t
has no firerlace, and the chimney is not thlble- Trim is beaded, but
otherwise unmoulded. oJoors are paneled but only the front door has mould-
ingse

Originally, a door into the rear wing wa: at the west snd of the stair
hall; it is now closed, Wt a Aoorway, nortr of the former hall, connects
the two rooms. The rear room does rave a fireplace, and a winaing stair
nsrth of the chimney formerly rose to the cecond floor.

Thv principal staircase has a rather simple turned newel of moderate

poportions with a large round walnut handrail and round, rlain balusters. ﬂ

The hall survives in the second storey. The north chimney is expresse
in the room as a s=ingle flue. The wast chirney, in the rear room, has a
small fireplace.

An enclosed stair, above the princival stair, cives access to the small]
unfinishea attic. A chimney rises in the woutherly gable, but is covered
internally, by the staircase at both storsys. Either the chimney is false,
for exterior symmetry, or the staircase war added later.
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS

G 4-50d

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[] Pre-Columbian O 16th Century [ 18th Century [ 20th Century
[3J 15th Century [ 17th Century X 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal 3 Education O Pelitical [ Urben Planning
3 Prehistoric [ Engineering (3O Religion/Phi. L] Other (Specity)
O Historic [ industry losophy
O Agriculture [ Invention [] Science
@ Architecture [ Lendscape [ Seculpture _LM&LO_IY
O A Architecture [ Social/Human.
[0 Commerce O Literature itarian
{0 Communicotions [ Mititary O Theater
[ Conservation O Music ] Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Station Master's House is a small brick, two-storey siructure
built probably tetween 1845 and 1850. The homse is located on what was
a portion of lot number &3. This property was acquired by Benjamin Mere-
éith whose name in the early transactions was spelled ileridey. He
attained a patent for this property which was issued in 130l. {-<1) 1In
the 1798 Direct Fedsral Tax Ascessment, Benjamin anc Joshua Meredith are
licted as owning property on The Manor consisting of two parcels; one of
140 acres belongsd to Benjamin lMeredith and 186 acres belonged to Joshua
Mereeith: On the property of Benjamin Meredith thers is a dwelling hous
of logs, as well as a kitchen and a meat house listee¢ in this survey. \‘;)
This in no way racseembles the pra2sent structure.

e property remained in the Meradith family and in the 1823 Tax
Axxessment of District Five, Baltimore County, the property is titled
in the name of Eleanor llereaith. At that time she was listed as the

owner of part of Lot 63 and 76 on The Manor, totalling 20, acres and
the value of the improvements i given at 330.00. This would be appro-
priate evaluation of a log house in this assessment.

In 1349 two nieces of property were dseded from the ileredith family
to £llis P. Horn. One of these was & acres as part of lot 68 anc ths o
other was 6 acres titled Mereditn's Addition. At the same time there
was acéitional trangfer of property from the rleredithe to Elisha P.

Horn of one acrs adéition. These were transferrsd separatsly because of
multinle owners of the pieces. (=3)

The map of 1850 shows a structure at this location an- the owner is
ligtee as= Z.P. Horn. The cbnclusion is then that the house was built
betwaen the acruisibion and the date of the map. Thi= is compatibles
with the architectural deccription of the structure.

This small houss was later used as the regidence for the station-
master of Monkton Station on the railroad, and hence, the name for the
house which has psrsisted to this= day.

The house iz presently owned ane was resitored by Mr. and Mre.
Thomae #cCausland.

kefersnces=:
1. Lot 68 was not listed in the auction of Oct. 1782.
Certificate of Survey to Benjamin Meridey #30Lh
Pyrchase by Benjamin iHeridey in Avril, 1786 of 114 3/4 acres
cnd vatent issued May, 1%0L. (Heturn Book of heserved
Lands, ppe 19-22)

PSS ~ 709



JOH BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

18, GEQGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o f » o . » [ ’ » ° , »
NE ° ' » ° ' »
SE o , - ° . -
W o ’ . ° ’ »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

LeQ acres

‘Acreage Justification:

icreage owndd by vresent resicent
insure vreassrvation of immediste environmente.

i adegiate to

11. FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

“eMelle Crosgby, #e D

ORGANIZATION

Xy Lady's Manor Associatinn

DATE

January 1975

STREET AND NUMBER:

kt. 1, Box 42

CITY OR TOWN:

“onkton

STATE

darvland

¥20 . .
“‘Jétate Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

National [} State [}

Significance of this property is:
Local

O

Signature
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7+ Description {cont.)

Vieible in the attic and in the cellar, s=tructural membsrs are straight
swwn and lathing is circular sawn. Rafters are mitereed at the ridgs. Cut
nails are used throughout.

Only the rear chimney is expressed in the cellar, with a large fire-
vlace; the front éhimneys are within, and corbeled fromy the brick walls
above:

James T. Wollon, Jre



B« Cignificance
H{eferences (con.)

Purchase by 3enjamin lieridey list Seot., 1785, in Salebook
Confiscated British Property 1784, v. 59.
Patent: Libsr IC#P folio 14l
2. 1798 Federal Cirect Tax Aszessment
I1tems 1795, 1800
3. Liver AwBL1L folios 379, 382
279 - Elizabeth Meradith to Ellies P. Horne, 1849
382 - William Meredith to Zlicka P. Horne, 1849



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

INSTRUCTIONS

SEE
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Form 10-301 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE )
(Dec. 1968) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE farylane
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES o L
Baltimore
PROPERTY MAP FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY
(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with map) ENTRY NOMBER DATE
[ NAME
common: Ctation Master's House
AND OR HISTOR!IC:
|2. LOCATION
STREET AND NUM BER:
West side Monkton 4., just west of R.k. tracks
CITY OR TOWN:
Monkton
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
Maryland Bal timore
[3. MAP REFERENCE
SOURCE:
U+S:G+S- 7.5 minute may, Phoenix Cuadransle, “arvland
SCALE: 1 .20 000
DATE: 1957

[4. REQUIREMENTS

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. Property broundaries where required.
2. North arrow.

3. Latitude and longitude reference.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Marvliane
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES couNTY
Zaltimors
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY
(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with photograph) ENTRY NUMBER DATE
[1. NAME
common: Station Master's Houss
AND OR HISTORIC:
[2. LOCATION
STREET AND NUMBER:
West side Monkton Rd., just west of He.R. tracks
CITY CR TOWN:
Aonkton
STATE: CODE |[COUNTY: CODE
Jdarvland Baltimors

B. PHOTO REFERENCE

= AF NI s
PHOTO CREDIT: HetlelNa Crosgbv, M.
2

Do

January 1975

DATE OF PHOTO:

necaTive Ficep aT: Maryland Hietorical Trust
21 State Circle, Annapolis, Md.

{4. IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC.

Fast (front) facade
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STATION MASTER'S HOUSE




